EXXON COMPANY, USA

POST OFFICE BOX 1800 » MIDLAND, TEXAS 79702-1600

PRCDUCTION DEPARTWMENT

SOUTHWESTERN DIVISION July 11, 1989

Drilling Permit Extension
New Mexico G State Wells
#22, 23, 24, 25, 26
Section 23, T21S, R36E
Lea Co., New Mexico

New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P.0. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico

Attention Jerry T. Sexton, Supervisor

Please extend the drilling permits for the captioned wells for an additional
six month period. Exxon is now completing and evaulating the recently drilled
wells #21 & 27. Additional drilling is 1ikely to commence after the August 13
permit expiration date of the captioned wells.

Sincerely

P!

Stephen Johnson
Administrative Specialist
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